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Date: 18* July 2012. 

Your Ref: WO163-01 

Re: Bergin Waste Disposal Limited 
Application for the proposed Transfer of a Waste Licence in respect of 
Bergin Waste Disposal Limited at Ballaghaderreen Industrial Estate, 
Ballaghaderreen, Co. Roscommon -to- Sean CurranBarna Waste 
Waste Licence:- WO163-01 

Dear Sirs, 

I, Sean Bergin as Director of Bergin Waste Disposal Limited, the Licensee, wish to 
formally withdraw the consent of Bergin Waste Disposal Limited to the above proposed 
Transfer of Waste Licence WO163-01 to Sean Curran/Barna Waste. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter and confirm that the proposed Transfer 
application has been withdrawn and is not now proceeding, and that the waste licence 
will remain in the name of the Licensee, Bergin Waste Disposal Limited. 

Yours faithfilly, 

For and on behalf of 
Bergin Waste Disposal Limited. 

By Fax (094)902 1934 and Registered Post 
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